
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

A/AC .109 /sR.20 
4 May 1962 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

CONTENTS 

~2-10037 

SPECIAL COI'v!MITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON 'l'HE GRANTING OF 

INDEPENDENCE 'IO COLONIAL COIDiTRIES AND PEOPLES 

SlJMNARY RECORD OF THE TWENTIETH MEETI NG 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Friday, 23 M:erch 1962, at 11.10 e,.m . 

Southern Rhodesia: General Assembly resolution 1745 (XVI) (continued) 

Organization of work ( continued) 

I 
I • • • 



A/Ac .109/sR . 20 
Engl ish 
Page 2 

PPE08iJT : 

Cl ia irrean : 

Vice -Chairman : 

Ecmbers: 

Secretariat : 

Mr . 

Mr . 
Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 
Mr . 

Mr . 
Mr . 

Mr. 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr. 
Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 
Mr . 

Mr . 

JRA 

COULIBALY 

PLIMSOLL 

KOUN WICK 

WODAJO 

RASGOTRA 

THEODOLI 

ANDRIAMAHARO 

TRAORE 

SOLTYSIAK 

MANSCURI 

NGAIZA 

Taieb SL IM 

OBEREMKO 

THOM 

BINGF.AM 

VELAZQUEZ 

SILVA SUCRE 

PAVICEVIC) 
KREACIC ) 

CHACKO 

(India) 

(Mali) 

Australia 

Cambodia 

Ethiopia 

I ndia 

Italy 

Madagasca r 

Mali 

Poland 

Syria 

Tanganyika 

Tunisia 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

Secretary of the Comnittee 

I . . 



A/Ac .109/sR .20 
English 
Page 3 

SOUTHERN RHODESIA: GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 1745 (XVI) (continued) 

Mr . SILVA SUCRE (Venezuela) recalled that for its consideration of t11e 

questic:'\ of Southern Rhodesia the Committee had four different souri:!es of 

infcrmation available to it. working Paper No , l prepared by the Secretariat, 

reviewing various geographical, historical and political aspects of Southern 

Rhodesia, was less a source of i nforIT~ti on in the strict sense than a useful 

aide-memoire. The text of t he 1961 Constitution, which had been communicated by 

the United Kingdom delegation, supplied scme important facts and illustrated t he 

country 's gradual development over t he first half of t he twentieth century and 

espectally since 1923 . The documentation which the members of the Collimittee had 

been able to assemble on their own account had also provided some useful 

information; he had in mind in particular the detail ed analysis of the 

1961 Constitution provided by t he Indian representati ve . It was the petitiouers, 

however, who had supplied the most practical data, both in their oral testimony 

and in the documents they had submitted with i t, 

~he Special Committee had a twofold task in regard to Southern Rhodesia: 

first, in order to r eply to the question which the General Assembly had put to i t 

in resolution 1745 (XVI) , it had to decide whether the Territory of Souther n 

Rhodesia had attained a full measure of self- government . Even if the facts given 

by the petitioners di d not in themsel ves constitute a reply to that 4uestion, the 
\ 

question could be settled by even a perfunctory cornpariscm of the political 

situation in Southern Rhodesia with the list of "factors i ndicative of the 

attainment of other separate systems of sel f -governmentu given in the second part 

of the annex to General Assembly resolution 742 (VIII) , The f irst fact to be 

noted was that the populati on of t he Territory had not been able f reely to 

express their opinion, by democratic processes, as to the poli t i cal s tatus which 

t hey desired . As far as t he f r eedom of the population to chose between several 

possibilities, including independence was concerned, the association with Northern 

Rhodesia and Nyasal and seemed to be far from satisfactory t o t he i nhabitants of 

Southern Rhodesia . 

I 
/ .... 



A/AC ,109/SR .20 
English 
Page 4 
(Mr , Silva Sucre, Venezuela) 

Without wishing to press the comparison further, he pointed out that while 

a certain segment of the population was already enjoying an indisputable measure of 

internal self -government, that segment in fact consisted only of the settlers of 

Eu:;:opean origin, or 8 per cent of the population, and their relative self -government 

served only to accentuate still further the differences which divided them from 

the i .ndigenous population, who were the historical owners of the land . 

Southern Rhodesia thus gave the impression of a country torn between two 

factions divided not only by ethnic differences but also by the system governing 

the composition of Parliament, the existence of two electoral rolls, the 

restrictions placed on the r i ght to vote, the absence of African officials from 

the higher ranks- of the civil service and the inequality of opportunity for 

economic and cultural advancement . Admittedly, in view of the development of the 

Territory in the past, the present situation could be regarded as a transitional 

phase which should ultimately lead to complete self-government. There, too, 

however, while the hour of self- determination seemed to be approaching for the 

white European minority, the progress rrade by the African population was almost 

imperceptible. For all those r easons, his delegation would reply in the negati ve 

to the q_uestion which the General Assembly had asked in resolution 1745 (XVI). 

The second part of the Committee's task was more general . As it had been 

requested to do in resolution 1654 (XVI), the Corunittee was to examine the 

application of the Declaration on the granting of independence to colonial 

• C•untries and peoples and to make suggestions and recommendations on the progress 

and extent of the implementation of the Declaration . In his delegatiwn's view, 

the Committee should base itself on resolutjon 1654 (XVI), and in particular 

on operative paragraph 4 of that text, in recormnending to the General A.ssembly 

the measures which i t considered most likely to remedy the existing situation in 

Southern Rhodesia in the interests of the inhabitants of that country and of 

United Nations prestige. 

Mr. SOLTYSIAK ( Poland) recalled thot one of the reasons why the Committee 

had decided to give highest priority to t he consideration of Southern Rhodesia 

was that the General Assembly had requested it in resolution l745 (XVI) to 

consider whether the Territory had attained a full measure of self- government. 



A/Ac . 109/sR .20 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr, Soltysiak , Poland) 

Referring to the list of factors indicative of the attainw.ent of 

self -government given in the second part of the annex to resolution 742 (VIII), 

he observed, in the first place, that the population of Southern Rhodes ia had not 

been in a position either freely to express their opinion by informed and 

democratic processes as to t he status or change of status which they desired or 

to choose freely on the basis of the right of sel f-determination , between 

several possibilities, including independence . 

An analysis of other factors - t he nature and measure of control or 

interference by the Government of another State in respect of the internal 

government , the enactment of laws by an indigenous body, the sel ecti on of member$ 

of the executive branch of the Government by the competent authority in the 

Terri tory receiving consent of the i ndigenous population, the establishment of 

courts of law and the selection of judges , and the effective partici pati on of the 

population in the Government of the Territory through an ad,equate an·d appropriate 

electoral and representative system revealed that there was i n fact intervention 

by the Government of another State in the legislative affairs of the Territory, 

for the exclusive benefit of the white settlers . 

In the past , contrary to the provisions of the United Nations Charter and 

in di sregard of the fundamental hu:rren rights of the majority of the populati1,,n, 

the white settlers had arrogated all privileges t • t hemselves , in particular 

occupying all t he seats in the legislative body. Under the pretence of remedying 

that state of affairs, the new Constitution, which had been imposed on the 

population by the United Kingdom Government, merely perpet uated it: on the one 

h.and it assured the European population of at least 50 of the 65 seats in the 

Legislative Assembly and on the other it was 111bviously i ntended to deprive the 

Africans of the right to vote by subordinating the exercise of that right to 

conditions which it was impossible ·for them to fulfil . For example , to qualify as 

a voter,. an African had to prove t hat he had a minimum income of £120 per annum . 

In 1960, however, while the ·white settlers earned an average wage of £.1 ,209 

fer :mnum, African wage earners, who were subject to discrimination of all kinds, 

eRrned only £87 . The other qualifications were no less unjust . 



A/Ac . 109/sR.20 
English 
Page 6 

(M1· . Soltysialc, Poland) 

It had. been claimed tho.t relative sel:f-0overrunent had been sranted to 

Southern Bhodesia . Howeve1·, it was enjoyed only by the white settlers, who 

constituted. le5s than 10 per cent of the population and denied any rir;hts to 

the in:.ligenous population. The Special Corer.ii ttee should therefore not hesitate 

to declare, i n reply to resolution 1745 (XVI), that Southern Rhodesia was a 

Non- Self-Governing Te:..·ritory in the sense defined by the Charter a.nd the Gene1·al 

Assembly resol utions . 

The General Asnembly had also asked the Committee to recommend specific 

measures which could bring independence to the Trust Territories , the Non- Self­

Governing Territories and other territories which. had not yet attained independence. 

In order to do so, the Col!Illlittee should base itself not only on the facts 

presented by the petitioners but also on the specific proposals made by Mr. Nkomo 

in his capacity as 1·epresentative of the population of soutl1ern Rhodesia . He 

had asked: 

That the United Kingdom Government should irmnediately abrogate the new 

racist Constitution of' 1961; 

That no federal or local election should be held in that 'Territory under 

the existing electoral system; 

'.:!:'hat new elections to the Legislative Assembly should be organized on 

the principle of "one adult - one vote 11 without distinction as to race, 

creed, colour, immovable property, income or education; those free 

elections would make it possible to form a truly rep:cesentative assembly 

and establish a representative goverrunent; 

That the Bill of Rights included in the 1961 Constitution and all racial 

and discriminatory laws should be repealed; 

'Ihat the Central African Federation should be liquidated and the 

establishment of any new federation left to the decision of the 

population of: the territories concerned; 

That all African political organizations and parties should be able to 

enjoy democratic freedoms and that all pol i tical prisoners should be 

released immediately . 

The Polish delegation, which was opposed to the exploitati on of the majority 

of the population by a handf ul of white settlers and to every kind of discrimination 

and slavery, supported those requests by the people of Southern Rhodesia . 

I 
I 



A/Ac.109/sn.20 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr . Soltysiak, Poland ) 

He recalled that t he Acting Secretary-General, on the occasion of t he 

-::nirteenth anniverso.ry of the proclamation cf the Universal Declaration of HU10a.n 

3.ights, had said that the defence of peace in the world should be based on the 

~ecognition of the inherent dignity or all human beings and on the equali ty of 

e.11 members of the hllli1an family . In Southern Rhodesia, where human rights were 

~penly violated, peace was al.so at stake . The Committee must therefore submit to 

the General Assembly, as soon as possible and perhaps even at its resumed session 

:..:i June, recommendations which would ensure the implementation of 

!'esolutions 1514 (XV) and 1654 (XVI) for the benefit of the great majority of the 

~09ulation of Southern Rhodesia . 

The Polish delegation reserved the right to con:ment at an appropriate time 

~r. draft resolution A/AC .109/L.4 submitted by Tunisia and Mali . 

O?.GANIZATION OF WORK 

Mr. WODAJO (Ethiopia) associated himself with the observation made by 

the Chairman at the preceding meeting; he did not think that the Committee 's 

·.:c :::-k was advancing slowly . If the Committee had been handicapped, that was due 

:-:ss to a lack of information than to the fact that it was exploring a new f ield 

:or which there was no precedent . Moreover, the harmonious atmosphe1~e in which 

-;:he work was proceeding was a measure of the Com.~ittee ' s success. 

He then went on to examine the work :programme submitted by the representative 

India. That proposal was an excellent one, but there were some cm1r.1.ents he 

·.:::uld like to t1ake on it . 

According to the programme , the Committee would adjour n the f ollowing week; 

:.-;; would resume work on 16 April and from then until 29 April would examine the 

~::.tuation in Nort hern Fhodesia and Nyasaland. From 30 April to 14 May it would 

<::Y.a:1ine the situation in Basutoland, Bechuanaland and Swaziland, from 15 to 28 May 

-::ne situation in Mozambique and in all the other Portuguese territories in Africa, 

<:::✓.cept Angola; from 29 May to 5 June it would consider Angola and after the end 

~~ t he resumed General Assembly session it would examine the situation in Kenya, 

Z<::.nzibar and South West Africa. 

I . . . 



A/AC.109/SR.20 
English • 
Page 8 
(Mr. Wodajc, Ethiopia) 

Adjournment in no way signified inaction. In fact, the adjourrnnent would 

enable delegations to examine the new documents received in the meantime and to 

inform any petitioners from other territor ies how the Collilllittee's work was 

progressing . However,·he thought that the suggested three weeks' interruption 

might perhaps be reduced to two. Furthermore, he thought that the programme 

should be sufficiently flexible. It would be useful, for example, for the 

Committee to have the report of the conrrnittees studying the Portuguese territories 

and Angola r~specti vely. The Committee should work in liaison with those two 

bodies to avoid any duplication. 

In addition, the General Assembly was to meet on 5 June and i t would discuss 

Ruanda-Urundi . In that case also, it would be advisable for the Comrn.ittee to 

await the outcome of the General Assembly's work; like the representative of India, 

he thought that the Committee would be perfectly free to examine the situation 

in Kenya, Zanzibar and South West Africa after the resumption of the General 

Assembly session. 

Mr. TRA.ORE (Mali) emphasized the urgency of the problems before the 

Committee and the need to fix a definite date for the suspension or resumption 

of its work; It was essential also that the necessary information should be 

available in time. 

He agreed with the representative of Ethiopia that a suspension of three 

weeks was too ·long and suggested that work should be suspended for a period of 

eleven to fifteen days. That would give the Committee more time in which to 

examine the situation in the various territories, in particular Mozambique and 

the Portuguese territories. 

Mr. Taieb SLilfi (Tunisia) thanlced the representative of India for 

submitting a very clearly drafted prograrnme of work to the Cammi ttee . He, too, 

thought that an interruption of two weeks would be preferable and, in that 

connexion, he suggested that the work programme should be revised as follows: 

the Committee would consider Northern Rhodesia and Nyasaland from 9 to 22 April, 

Basutoland, Bechuanaland and Swaziland from 23 April to 7 May, Mozambique and 

the Portuguese territories in Africa except Angola from 8 to 21 May, and Angola 

and Ruanda- Urundi from 22 to 30 May. 

I . .. 



A/AC .109/SR . 20 
English 
Page 9 

Mr . NGAIZA (Tanganyika) thought that the Indian representative ' s 

proposal was most useful . However, the still dependent peoples were yearning to 

be free as soon as possibl e, and he agreed with the representati ves of Ethiopia, 

l1!ali and Tunisia that the Committee should not interrupt its work for three weeks 

but should resume work on 9 April. 

Mr . THOM (United Kingdom) asked whether the r epresentative of India 

uould see any objection to reversing the order of' i terns 2 and 3 of' the progratllllle 

of work . If Basutoland, Bechuanaland and Swaziland were relegated to third place, 

i.e . after the Portuguese terr itories (less Angola), that would reduce the risk of' 

overlapping between the work of the Committee on Information and that of the 

Ccmmittee of Seventeen. 

Mr . OBEREMKO (Union of' Soviet Socialist Republics) said, as he had 

already done the previous day, that the Committee must bear the vol ume of work in 

oind. Accordingly, while accepting in principle t he time- t able submitted by 

India, he agreed with the representatives of ~ali and Ethiopia that the Committee 

should resume work at the l atest on 9 April ; tbat would give it more time to 

consider the situation in the various territories . The members of the Committee 

could take advantage of the period of recess to study the information communicated, 

while the Secretariat for its part shoul d use the time to prepare the necessary 

documentation . 

Moreover, the Committee should disseminate infonnati on on its aims and its 

programme of work in the colonies and attract t he attention of the peoples by 

publishing that informat ion in the Press and disseminating it through the 

existing United Nations channels . 

Mr . WODAJO (Ethiopia) did not agree with the suggestion made by the 

representative of ~~li that the Commit tee should study the situation in 

Ruanda-Urundi before the resumed sixteenth session of the General Assembl y . A 

special commission for Ruanda-Urundi had recently been establ ished and had been 

given a parti cularly delicate mission of conciliation and persuasion . It would 

therefore be extremely useful to learn the results of its wor k . Moreover, various 

Ruanda-Ur undi party leaders were to meet at Addis Ababa i n an attempt to reconcile 

their different points of view, and for that reason also the Committee should 

avoid undue haste . 
I ... 



Fn.c;e 10 

Mr. ilASGOTRO. (India) wished to assure the representntive of Tanganyika 

th.?.t he wns equnlly i!tlpatient to see the peoples of' the l'!on-Seli'-Governing 

T~rritories attain inde1iendence, and equally aware of the need for the Corunittee 

:-.o ~-10:rk actively to that end. It was precisely to enable the Corunittee to prepare 

i tself to work with the desired effectiveness that he had asked thet it should 

recess for a reasonable period of time . The Secretariat needed time to collect, 

organize and disseminate the necessary documentation on Nyasaland and Northern 

i:Hic,d.ot~ia, and the representatives needed time to study that docurr,entation, to 

transrr.it it to their respective Governments and to receive instructions from them. 

In his ·1ie,-1, those various operations would certainly take :fifteen days . He would 

be willins to ·agree, as a compromise, that the Committee should adjourn for no 

lonr;er tho.n that , but ten de.ys seemed to him q_uite inadequate, and he asked the 

del eGntions of Tansanyilm and Tunisia not tc, press their proposals. 

He saw no objection to the United Kingdcm proposal that the Committee should 

stua.y Ifozambique and the other Portuguese possessions in Africa before Basutoland, 

Becbuanaland and Swaziland, provided of course that the Special Con.mittee on 

Territories under Portu~1.lese Adlllinistration had completed its work before 15 April 

and. was in a position to cornrnunicate the requisite information to the Corunittee 

of Seventeen before that de.te. 

The.t solution might even be desirable in view of the disturbing reports 

recently received concerning Portuguese Guinea . But since tbe Comnittee was 

uncertain whether it could have the necessary documentation available in time, he 

suggested tbat the order of items proposed in the programme of work should be 

retained, items 2 and 3 being reversed if necessary. With regard to the proposal 

of the representative of !fali that Ruanda-Urundi should be considered before the 

second resumed sixteenth session of the General Assembly, be agreed with the 

representative of Ethiopia that it would be preferable to await the outcome of the 

General Assembly deliberations on the rnatter, and also tbe report of the 

Co~ciliation Corcroission which was to organize a conference at Addis Ababa at which 

the leaders of t9e political parties of Ruand.a - Urundi would endeavour to reconcile 

their differences . He did not think it was necessary to take an irunediate decision 

on th'3.t point. 

I 



A/ AC .109/sn. ';;.O 
EnGlish 
Pace 11 

The CHJ\IEJ-IAi'J su('.c;eG·~c,l thut the Cor1:1i ttcc Dhculd n:eet at3ain on 12 April~ 

provided t hat it ha.d finii:;he:d it::; consicle:ration or Southern Rhodesia by Uednc:;dcy 

of the follouinr.; week, that woulll enable the Com:d. tte:e to su::;pend its v ork for 

fifteen days , a length of tir:!e ,1i1ich n.ppec.rcd. to ;1ave t11e approval of all r.er:~bei-:; . 

Hi th r egard to the Uni tell Kin~dom reprcsente.ti ve I s proposal to reverse the 

order of i tems 2 and 3 of the pro3rD.mr.e of wor k, t -i1e r:en'bers of the Corr.mi ttce , 

appreciating the United Kinr;do1:1 r epr esentative ' s ciifficult position, seer:ed to be 

willing to agree on condition thct the r eq_uisi tc inforr~ation was received by the 

Committee in titte , 

As to the consideration of the question of Ruandc.-Ul'undi , he thcught that the 

wisest solution would be to defer the decision on thut rr.u.tter until l ater . 

Lastly, with regard to the publicity which the Soviet Union representative 

thought should be siven the Co1r.",1i ttcc 1 ::; '10rk in order to inforl!l the dependent 

peoples of the opportunities offered to them, he sai d that of ccurse that was i n 

line with the Con:.mi ttee I s uishes . He pointed out that the United Jfations Office 

of Public I nforrcati on, ,rhich had a n office in Africa, published press co.mrr.un i ques 

en· the vork of the Uni tcd Nations, altbou~h it uo.s true that they simply state(l 

facts . .But it was not irupos::;ible that the African countries, through the press 

and the radio, would Si ve u seful publicity to the 11ork of the United Nations and 

of the Corran:i ttee in particular . 

M:i:: . 'IHOM (United Kinaclom) said that , ullen f i xing the date for resuming 

its 17ork, the Comnittee should not forget that the United Kingdom delegation 

vculd be in a positi on to furnish inforrr.ation on Northern :Rhodesia and Nyas:alnnd 

at the end of the :followinG ·week, and on the other Territories by 22 April. 

He hoped that t he Con:mi ttee woul d wei t f or the full information which the 

United Kingdom had voluntarily offered to subnti. t before deciding to use the 
questi onnaire . 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the sources of informat i on available to 
the Corcnni. ttee (i f 

n ormation f u rnished by the Administering Authority, the 

queS
t

ionnaire, and documents colle cted by the Secretariat ) were compl ereentary 
and not conflicting . 

. Mr. PLIMSOLL (1\ustralia) said that, althou1:;h that was true , the 
rnfor.t1:ation proVided by 

the Administer ing Authority uas nevertheless generally 

I .. . 



A/AC.109/SR, 20 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr, Plimsoll; Australia) 

considered as basic documentation and, where the Authority showed itself willing 

t o co-operate, the Committee sb.ould assume to begin with that it would receive 

the information promised, although it might supplement that information by means 

of the questionnaire . 

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that if the 

date for the resumption of work was fixed at 12 April, the Cotr.mittee would only 

have tvo days remaining before the end of the week; it would be preferable for it 

to meet on Monday 9 April. 

Mr . Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) proposed that, as a compromise, the Committee 

should agree upon 11 April as the date for resuming its work , 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) said that be would maintain his proposal that work 

should be resumed on 12 April , as it had been based on serious grounds. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) supported the Indian proposal. As the 

representative of Ethiopia anc Mr, Rasgotra himself had pointed out , that recess 

could be put to good use by the Secretariat and the delegations. He thought that, 

in general, committees frequently did their most effective work outside the actual 

meetings themselves. 

Mr , COULIBALY (Vicc-Ch6irman) recalled that the Committee had decided 

to reach agreement without resorting to a vote whenever possible . He accordingly 

proposed that the members of the Cc.mmittee should agree on the date of 12 April , 

on the understanding, however , that the Committee would submit to the seventeenth 

session of the General Assembly a report in conformity with the terms of reference 

given to it by the General Assembly. 

Mr, THEODOLI (Italy) said that that date seemed acceptable to him, 

provided that the ColLIIlittee had completed its st udy of Southern Rhodesia by 

Wednesday of the following week , 

The CHAifu¥J\N said that, if there were z:o objections, the date for the 

resumption of' the Committee ' s work would be :fixed at 12 April on the under standing 

that the Committee would then work uninterrupteuly until it had exhausted the 

items on i t s programme of work, 

It was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 1.15 p . n. 




